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Clerk: Teresa Buckley Democratic Services
Telephone: 01803 207013 Town Hall
E-mail address: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk Castle Circus
Date: Friday, 09 March 2012 Torquay
TQ1 3DR

Dear Member
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - THURSDAY, 8 MARCH 2012

| am now able to enclose, for consideration at the Thursday, 8 March 2012 meeting of the
Licensing Sub-Committee, the following reports that were unavailable when the agenda
was printed.

Agenda No Item Page

6. Paignton Green, Paignton (Pages 1 - 2)

Yours sincerely

Teresa Buckley
Clerk
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Guy, Mandy

From: Hoare, Conway

Sent: 20 February 2012 14:09

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Premises Licence Application / Paignton Green
Dear Ms Guy

| have received a copy of the letter from the Police Licensing Dept and have viewed their representation.
| accept all but one of the 16 changes but object to this paragraph being entered onto the Licence.

Section P (b) Additional item — point 7 | cannot see how this meets any of the Licensing Objectives and
this statement is very unclear in its meaning. In the objectives General, Prevention of Crime and Disorder
and Public Safety it clearly states that the licence holder shall work closely with the police and have
regular planning meetings to discuss the event detail and any presence that maybe required.

| shall attend the hearing on Thursday 8" March at 9.30am in the Meadfoot Room.
Regards

Conway Hoare
Events Officer, Residents & Visitor Services
01803 208862

This e-mail and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential information and/or may be leqally privileged. If

you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete

this e-mail.
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